

December 17, 2025

Crystal Henwood  
Clerk of the Board  
Nova Scotia Energy Board  
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor  
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

**Re: North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) – Third Quarter 2025 –  
Application for Approval of Reliability Standards – Extension Request for  
Comments (M12577)**

Dear Ms. Henwood:

On November 26, 2025, the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) issued a letter regarding the above-noted matter, inviting comments on the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC) Third Quarter 2025 Application for Approval of Reliability Standards. The NSEB provided the following:

Comments on the filing should be submitted to the Board and copied to the parties by Tuesday, December 23, 2025.<sup>1</sup>

Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) is in the process of compiling its comments but requires additional time. As such, NS Power respectfully requests that the due date for the 2025 Q3 Application Comments in this matter be extended to January 16, 2026, with the understanding that if the Company is able to complete and submit its comments before that date, it will do so.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Ross  
Director, Regulatory Planning and Compliance

---

<sup>1</sup> M12577, NSEB, Board Letter re: Comments, Doc # 100086, November 26, 2025, page 1, para. 2.